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Kay Flynn 

Fxom: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

QY mynn 
Tuesday, February 19,2002 9:23 AM 
Dale Buys 
Sandy Moses 
RE: 011653-TI - WorldTeq Corp., Inc. 

h b .  

---Original Message- 
From: Dale Buys 
Sent: Tuesday, February 19,2002 9:22 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: 01 1653-TI - WoddTeq Corp., lnc. 

OK. 1 understand. 1 wii le t  you know if 01 1653 w i  be closed. 1 need to look into the matter further. 

--Original Message- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, February 19,2002 9 : i 4 A M  
To: Dale Buys 
Subjed: RE: 01 1653-TI- WoddTeq Corp., lnc. 

We really need to open a separate docket for tho application. 

Will 01 i 653 be closed based on receipt of the application? 

----Original Message- 
From: Dale Buys 
S e n t  Tuesday, February 19,2002 8 5 6  AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject RE: 011653-TI - WoddTeq Corp., lnc. 

We could handle the application in the original docket (No. 01 1653-ll).  

---Original Message- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, February 19,2002 8:53 AM 
To: Dale Buys 
Cc: Linda Williams; Hong Wang; Mahlda Sanders 
Subjeck 01 1653-TI - WorldTeq Corp., lnc. 

Dale, we received a letter yesterday from Lori Samuelson of the company referencing this docket (noncompliance, no 
c e c a t e ) ,  providing an explanation (see the PDF of DN 01832-02 in CMS) and attaching an IXC certificate application and 
~ P P  Ping f-. 

We are separating the application from the letter (we will make a note of this on the letter and in the description in CMS) 
and opening Docket 0201 32-TI to process the applicah'on. 

Please l e t  m e  know if questions. 
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